From: White, John

Sent: Saturday, May 02, 2009 3:04 PM

To: Neff, Emily (Consultant); Paananen, Ron; Powers, Bob

Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy; 'tracie.sunday@seattle.gov'; Preedy, Matt;
Greco, Theresa

Subject: RE: Updated presentation for Monday May 4 Regional Tunneling Conference

Emily,

There are 3 slides in Ron/Bob's presentation that are redundant with mine. | would suggest taking Guiding Principles out
of mine, and the Bored Tunnel slide (with cross section rendering) out of Ron's presentation. The general division in
presentations is Ron/Bob covering the story of the tri-agency process and how we got to a bored tunnel solution. along
with the basics of what's in the program and the financial responsibilities. | would then cover the details of the tunnel, the
portals and connections, and the basics of our contracting approach and related milestones. I'll follow up with some
comments on my presentation as well...

Thanks,

John

————— Original Message-----

From: Neff, Emily (Consultant)

Sent: Fri 5/1/2009 5:33 PM

To: Paananen, Ron; Powers, Bob

Cc: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant); Grotefendt, Amy; 'tracie.sunday@seattle.gov'; Preedy, Matt; White, John; Greco,
Theresa

Subject: Updated presentation for Monday May 4 Regional Tunneling Conference

Hi all,

Attached is the updated draft of Ron and Bob's presentation for Monday morning. Please send me any
edits/changes/additions by tomorrow (Saturday) end of day so | can make final changes and have these ready to go
Monday morning. Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Emily
cell: 206-351-8184



